
Subject: Hollywood Media District - Proposed Multi Use Project Melrose/Highland Confirmed Presentation: Thursday June 
2, 2016 3:00pm
From: Lisa Schechter
Date: 06/01/2016 12:54 PM
To: Daniel Farasat
CC: David Bass <dbass@basslawla.com>, Ferris Wehbe <ferriswehbe@gmail.com>, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Dear Daniel:

This email confirms your Presentation on the proposed Multi Use Project on Melrose/Highland to the Hollywood Media PLUM Committee.  
Here are the particulars where we meet:

Location:  The Musicians Union 
Address:  817 N. Vine Street, Hollywood, CA  90038

Time:  3:00pm   in the auditorium

There is surface parking available on site as well as street parking.   The Musicians Union is located at Vine/Waring (west side of street).  
Parking is free.

Please bring any information regarding your project to make a brief presentation to our members.   In the event you need to reach me prior 
to the meeting, my cell number is 818-903-6970.

Thank you,

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org

From: Daniel Farasat <df@tigerwestcapital.com>
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 at 12:40 PM
To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Cc: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Kelly Kaine <kelly@crestrealestate.com>
Subject: Re: 76 Gas Station - Sign

Hi Lisa,

I wanted to follow up on our discussion about moving the Hollywood Media District sign on the sidewalk in front of our property.

Sincerely,

Daniel Farasat
Principal                              

Tiger West Capital LLC
7024 Melrose Ave, STE 500
Los Angeles, CA 90038
P  323-936-5500 x 225
F  323-843-9996
DF@tigerwestcapital.com

On Jan 7, 2016, at 2:57 PM, DANIEL FARASAT <df@tigerwestcapital.com> wrote:

Hi Lisa,

Nice speaking with you.  Congratulations on the new position.

Look forward to hearing from you in regards to the sign.  And, in general, please keep me informed on the BID’s activities. 

My details are below.



Sincerely,

Daniel Farasat

Tiger West Capital LLC
7024 Melrose Ave, STE 500
Los Angeles, CA 90038
P  323-936-5500 x 225
F  323-843-9996
DF@tigerwestcapital.com


